ADDENDUM #1, 

DATE:  April 4, 2012

TO:  All Potential Proposers

NUMBER 2012CG-1
Vendor Managed Inventory Program (VMI)

City of Harrisonburg’s Request for Proposal (RFP) 20112CG-1, for Vendor Managed Inventory Program (VMI), is modified as follows.  Responses are in RED.

 General clarification questions:
1.  What is the estimated amount of annual parts purchases through this contract?  $650,000
2.  Can information regarding transactional history be provided so that we build an appropriate staffing plan?
	a.  Number of items numbers in inventory 
2376 different items
	b.  Count of tickets by shift/month for the past 2 years.  See Table below
	c.  Count of line items issued on tickets by shift/month for the past two years.  See Table below.

	Date
	C.
Count of tickets (each parts enter on work orders)
	Count of Line items (The count of parts enter on work orders example (6 qt, 4 bolts, 2 shocks, etc.))
	B.
Count of Work Orders

	2/1/2012
	1320
	4812
	797

	1/1/2012
	1305
	3870
	689

	12/1/2011
	1107
	3727
	632

	11/1/2011
	1251
	4183
	753

	9/1/2011
	1595
	6487
	625

	8/1/2011
	1036
	3476
	679

	7/1/2011
	918
	3845
	498

	6/1/2011
	1235
	4114
	661

	5/1/2011
	1212
	3945
	634

	4/1/2011
	1337
	4534
	826

	3/1/2011
	1083
	3573
	650

	2/1/2011
	1191
	5092
	779

	1/1/2011
	1078
	3996
	613

	12/1/2010
	887
	3199
	581

	11/1/2010
	1055
	4375
	707

	10/1/2010
	1529
	6298
	880

	9/1/2010
	1197
	3496
	817

	8/1/2010
	1389
	4057
	639

	7/1/2010
	920
	2345
	466

	6/1/2010
	1444
	4898
	658

	5/1/2010
	1194
	4542
	638

	4/1/2010
	1213
	4130
	679

	3/1/2010
	1396
	4770
	710

	2/1/2010
	1443
	6419
	816

	total
	29335
	104181
	16427



2.  Section 3-2.2.a – Staffing – 
a.  What are the hours of operation for the 11 hour operation?  Mechanic shifts -  First shifts starts at 6:00 am ends at 2:30 pm, the second shift starts at 8:00 am ends at 5:00 pm.  
b.  Does the city employ 2 shifts to cover the 11 hours?  11 hour shop operation with staggered shifts.  If so, what are the hours for each shift and the number of technicians on each shift?  6:00 am -2:30 pm shift there are three technicians.  8:00 am – 5:00 pm shift there are five technicians.

3.  Section 1-18.G page 12, Section 1-25 page 14 – 
1.  Based on these two sections, in order for a respondent to comply with filling out Attachments J and L, they would need the following information in order to select DBE firm(s) and assign a specific dollar amount for each, as requested on page 12.
	a.  Total anticipated parts purchases for an annual period broken down by commodity codes.  This is necessary so that we can actively search for vendors that are DBE certified and provide the specific commodities and establish an associated dollar threshold.
	Commodity
	Amount

	Additive
	$6,193.45

	air systems and compression
	$10,704.39

	Air condition and Freon
	$11,036.00

	Alternator Charging system
	$7,799.73

	Batteries
	$26,490.21

	Bearing
	$1,114.81

	Belts
	$3,783.28

	Body
	$19,958.37

	bolts
	$1,723.52

	Brakes
	$56,940.16

	Bulbs
	$1,330.83

	Chemicals
	$8,215.67

	Electrical
	$6,999.85

	Engine
	$34,965.71

	exhaust
	$15,687.06

	Filters
	$29,304.20

	gauges
	$2,633.72

	Glass and mirrors
	$2,884.36

	Heater
	$5,837.38

	Hoses
	$1,786.38

	Hydraulic
	$12,237.61

	Lights,Lens,LED
	$13,967.12

	Machinery
	$19,210.09

	Miscellaneous
	$22,694.13

	Shifter and transmissions
	$5,318.79

	Petroleum Products
	$70,413.02

	Plow and Spreaders
	$824.91

	Radiator and Cooling systems
	$22,642.26

	Radio and camera
	$7,049.13

	Safety Equipment
	$305.95

	School Equipment
	$2,209.14

	Seals
	$2,467.31

	Steering and suspension
	$12,312.54

	Starter
	$3,941.82

	Tires
	$112,300.08

	Washer Fluid
	$1,626.12

	Wheels,alxes,studs and nuts
	$4,976.31

	Wheelchair lift
	$2,898.30

	Wipers
	$5,883.71

	TOTAL
	$578,667.43


All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 

Attachment C  Addendum page  of RFP must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum.



By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB
        Purchasing Agent

